
 
  

  

  

 

  

  

M E M O R A N D U M 

  

TO:            District Board of Trustees 

  

FROM:      William D. Law, Jr., President 
  

RE:             

 

 

  

Staff Resources:  

  

Recommended Action:  

 

  

  

  

August 07, 2008

TCC Foundation Update

Major Gifts Received 

  

  

Current Annual Campaign Activities 

  

 TCC Family Track: 

 &Directors & Trustees Campaign – Month of August  

 &Staff & Faculty Campaign – September 15 to October 15  

 &Students & Alumni Campaign – 

 &Planning Alumni Association Membership Drive Phonathon for September 29 and 30, October 

1, 2 and October 6 – 9 

Upcoming Events 

  

 Next TCC Foundation Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 18 

Other Initiatives & Activities 

  

 Sponsored Operation Filmmaker: Gala held at Turner Auditorium on October 2  

 President’s Circle program beginning second year 

 2007-08: 17 members  

 2008-09 Goal: 30 members 

 Special Events being planned for the 2007-2008 Annual Campaign: 

 “Educate a Woman” Ladies’ Luncheon – October 14, 2008  

 Capital City Caper – April 19, 2008 

  

  

Item Amount Purpose 

SHS Management $67,680 Student Housing Scholarships 

Robin C. Johnston

None required.  Report provided for information only.
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